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The follwis^ iwt^lgatioa was conducted- 
by Special Agesate J. T. MBH Md PETEK WW BODm . 
at Birmingham, Alabama, on April 6,- 1968?

Photograph® of the f@llw.ing individuate 
were, exhibited separately t@. #4 &. BAKR, salesman, 
and DON WOOD, salesman, Aer©mariae-Supply, "5701 \ 
Birmingham Airport Highway, • Birmingham. . After viewing 
these photographs, BAKER and .WOOD each advised non® , 
©f the individuals in these photographs were identical 
t© the person wh© purchased a rifle in the name.Of 
HARVEY LOWMEYER, from th® Aer©marine.Supply @n 
March 29 =. 30, 1968. Photographs exhibited were . 
as follows;

EUGENE SMITH' MANSFIELD, 
.Tuscaloosa Sheriff’s Office No, 1077

HARRY L. WILLIAMS, 
Birmingham Police Department N@,128548

. LESLIE WILLIAMS, ' .
Birmingham Police Department No,87077. •

CLARENCE E. DANIELS, «., 
Jefferson County Sheriff9® Office 
•Photograph, dun© 39 1960

MMES ALTON. DANIELS, 
Sheriff9® Office, Birmingham, 
Alabama, No.96122

THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, ' 
FBI No.167-758

SALAVADORE FARING, .
Birmingham Police-’Department ■ 
No.130581.
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CUSTOMERS AT AEROMARINE SUPPLY COMPANY, 
^BIRMINGHAM, DURING PERTINENT PERIOD, 3/29-30/68,

Although there were numerous "cash” sales to 
customers by this firm during the above pertinent period, 
there were also numerous tickets made out to the name of 
the individual customer even though cash was involved. 
All invoices were obtained and each customer was contacted 
for any information concerning the individual who had 
purchased the rifles during the two days involved. With 
the exception of those witnesses whose interviews are set 
forth under that portion of this report dealing with the 
purchase of the murder weapon, the other contacts proved 
negative and the names of those individuals are recorded 
in the Birmingham file.
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mms, 1907 South 11th STREET, BIRMINGHAM, 
GIVM B¥ UWSWs BMW ALIAS MR¥B¥ WWW, 
AND nnffiMM® TO K FICTITIOUSe RESULTS OF 
EFFORTS TO LOCATE WWEYER aad/©r LEHMEYER.
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1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

na^ 4/13/68

Attorney WILLIAM ARTHUR JENKINS was interviewed 
at his office, Room 302, Frank Nelson Building, with 
reference to possible occupants of the address listed 
as 1907 South 11th Street, Birmingham. Attorney JENKINS 
has been an acquaintance of many years, is considered 
reliable and is a former Judge of the Jefferson County 
Courts Civil Division,

Judge JENKINS stated that his widowed mother, 
Mrs. WILLIAM ARTHUR (VIRGINIA B.) JENKINS, SR., has 
resided at the above address for;over 30 years and has 
never had any roomers or boarders in her residence since 
the death of her husband spme years ago. He stated that 
he personally resides with his family at 3128 Warrington 
Road, Mountain Brook, a suburb of Birmingham,.

Judge JENKINS related that the name HARVEY" 
LOWMEYER or any phonetic variation thereof means 
positively nothing to him and to his knowledge he has • 
never^had any dealings with-such an;individual either 
in connection with his legal practice, services on the? 
Bench in the County Court or personally.

He advised that his mother was as of that date 
a patient at St. Vincent Hospital undergoing medical tests 
and in the presence of the Agent, he telephonically contacted 
her at the hospital and was informed that the name HARVEY 
LOWMEYER was unknown to her and that she had never heard 
of any individual by that name either at her residence 
or in the neighborhood. Arrangements were made for a 
personal interview with Mrs. JENKINS, SR., at that time.

On April 7, 1968, Judge JENKINS arranged for 
an interview with his mother at St. Vincent Hospital and 
on that date stated that he still was unable to recall 
anyone by the name LOWMEYER.

4/5/68 T
4/7/68 Birmingham, Alabama „,. „ BH 44-1740vn —  ------------- -—at  —------------------—;     ------r 116 tf _________ ___________________

. SA HENRY A. SNOWigas - 4/11/68
by---- ,---------------------------------- ----------------------------- ;--------------Date dictated-----------------------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property,of the FBI and’is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside.your agency. ’
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1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. nflfp 4/13/68 .___________

Mrs:. WILLIAM ARTHUB JENKINS, wife of Judge 
JENKINS, residence 3128 Warrington Road, Mountain Brook, 
stated positively that she has never heard the name 
HARVEY LOWMEYER being connected in any way with the 
residence of her mother-in-law at 1907 11th Street, 
South. She frequently visits at that residence and 
is certain she would have heard something of that 
individual had he in fact,ever had any connection 

^with the residence. She was also positive that he is . 
not known nor has resided in the neighborhood of 
her mother’s-in-law home. ,

On 4/7/68 „t Birmingham, Alabama P-1p # BH 44-1740

36 '
L SA HENRY A. SNOW:gas 4/12/68

----------------- t------------- —:--------------------------------------------------- ■—Date dictated-------------:---------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __4/13/68__________

Mrs. NEWTON (VIRGINIA) SKELTON, residence 2600 
Stoney Branch Road, Mountain Brook, who is the sister of 
Judge WILLIAM ARTHUR JENKINS, was interviewed in his 
presence and stated emphatically that she has never heard 
the name HARVEY LOWMEYER in any manner. She is certain that 
he has never had any connection at the residence of her 
mother, 1907 - 11th Street, South, since she frequently 
visits her mother at that address and the name is totally 
unfamiliar.

0n 4/7/68 at Birmingham, Alabama Fi]p # BH 44-1740

37
by____SA HENRY A. SNOW; gas/m11_______________ _Date dictated 4/18/68 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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X FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date___ *713/68_____________

^lMt§vfILLM ARTHUR (VIRGINIA B.) MHSj' S.f 
was interview's at her assigned7 robin, Room 327, St » 
Vincent Hospital, in the presence of her son, Judge 
WILLIAM ARTHUR JENKINS, She stated that the name HARVEY 
LOWMEYER is totally unknown to her; that she has never 
had any roomers or boarders in her residence at 
1907 11th Street, South, and to her knowledge, none 
of the neighbors have ever; had any person by that name; 
either residing in their homes or employed in any manner.

0n 4/7/68 at Birmingham, Alabama Fils # BH 44^1740

’ SA HENRY A, SNOW:gas ^® 4/11/6S

by------------------------------------ :----------- ---------- :------------- -- -------- Date dictated-------------------- ---------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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£L2™E^^
. The Mlwiag iawtigatiea was e©adH6t®d- by 

SA HEIL P. SHANAHAN, oaless ethewis® stated.

Oa April 7, 2968. fc. CHMSS MLHBMS 
Lackey Aero Sendee, advised that a ?®vi®w ©f tey 
record© contained ao ©bartered flights identifiable 
with anyone by the same of LOWETSB.

On April 7, 1968. &. WILLIAM PWKW, 
manager, Airport Motel, aade available the reeerts ©f 
the motel from Barch 26, 1968, through April Xs 1968* 
These records were reviewed without developing aay 
pertinent information*

On April 8, 1968, Mr. BILL WOODS of Bill Woods 
Beaehcraft, nade available Ms .records ©f charter flight®., 
which wore reviewed without developing any pertinent infer 
mation.

On April 8, 1968, Mr. MW KEEP, S» Station, 
5224 Airport Highway, was contacted ©onceraing an ladM 
dual in a business suit who hailed a cab from his station 
©n March 28, 1968* KEEP stated he.was unable to recall 
such an individual

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Date 4AV®8 -___________

Ws MOT TOPMO9 el®rtf S®nay»l Flyiag 
Servie®, Mwiagbaa Airport, advised that the Srany-iK 
eeaipaay is n© l©ag@f ess gaged io th© busiaess ©f 
efeayteing private flights. POPINKO advised that 
th© oaly two private ©barter’services are"Bill Woods 
Boachcraft aad Lackey Aero S@rva.ee, both legated at 
the Mninghaa Airport. WMO stated tte t aa 
individual ratilining a charter flight ©an either rent 
and fly an airplan® himself or also pay for the pilot. 
He said that under normal conditions it is not neces­
sary to file a flight plan, giving proposed destina­
tion®, but that on® may be filed if the pilot desires 
for-safety reasons. He advised that th® Birmingham 
Airport is a controlled airport and that, normally, 
all private flights must request both take off and 
landing permission fee® the tower by radio and that a 
record of these radio transmissions 1® maintained by 
the airport officials.

On 4/7/68 af Birmingham, Alabama Fi,e # BH 44-1740

SA MIL P. SHANAHANsjml 40 . 4/11/68:---------------------------------- Date dictated ——___________________
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA WILLIAM A. SAUCIER on April 5, 1968:

Mr. J. L. SMITH,, Assistant Manager, Parliament Ifoisse 
Motor Hotels 420 South 20th Street, advised that he had made 
a search of his hotel guest records from January ls 1968? to.the 
present date, and was unable to locate any record of a guest 
by the name of W. J. LEHMEyER or HARVEY LOWEYER.

A review of registration records for the math of 
March and April, 1968, at the Airport Motel, Municipal Airport, 
Birmingham, failed to reflect any registration at this motel 
for an individual registering by the name of W. J, USHMEYER 
or HARVEY LOWEYER.

41
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
. ' . 1

2 Date 4/8/68

ROBERT D, MORRISON, Ticket Agent, Southern AirliK.es, 
Municipal Airport, advised that a search of his records for the 
past month for' passengers on all flights departing from 
Birmingham, Alabama, to Memphis, Tennessee, failed to disclose 
any passenger listed by the name of HARVEY LOWMEYER, Mr, 
MORRISON said that he did have a listing for one W. J. affiTO, 
who made a telephonic reservation at Birmingham, for travel 
on March 27, 1968, from Birmingham, Alabama, to Minneapolis, 
Minnesota, He said that LEHMEYER was scheduled to depart 
from Birmingham, at 5:11 P.M., March 27, 1968. on Southern 
Flight 268A, to Memphis, Tennessee, He said that Ebis passenger 
was to change planes at Memphis, Tennessee, and board Delta 
Airlines Flight 932, leaving Memphis, at 8:45 P,M.S March 27, 1968, 
en route Chicago, Illinois. This passenger was then to change 
planes at Chicago, Illinois, and depart on Northwest Airlines 
Flight 398, leaving Chicago, Illinois, at 11:40 PJL, en route 
to Minneapolis, Minnesota.

Mr. MORRISON said that he personally prepared this 
ticket and that Mr. LEHMEYER never appeared for this flight 
and his ticket was marked "Void." He said that Mr. LEHMEYER 
gave as his places of contact while in Birmingham, Alabama, th© 
Airport Motel and Parliament House Motel, Birmingham.

On 4/5/68 at Birmingham. Alabama pne # BH 44^1740

by SA WILLIAM A. SAUCIER:Ibt________________Date dictated 4/8/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

' . ■ • D^ toil 9o 1968 -

■ ’ RICHARD" EVA®, 182? .Short12th StjreM, Bessemer,, 
Alabama? advised as follows .

' 'He is acquainted with W. J, LEHMEYER and last Saw 
him on March 27, 1968, at Birmingham, About afwe.ek prior t© 
.March 27, 1968, he. received a call from a. unions official . . 
asking him. to make arrangements for I^IMBR to talk with 
one DOHIS EI&OUR|E in Birmingham on union business, ‘ '

On theligM of March 26, 1968, J/U MW, 
general chairman of the union, called EVA® from Louisville 
and told him that' LEHMEYER would. b@ in Birmingham the next 
day- - : ■ ' ■ ’ ■

' On March.27, 1968, EVOS met. LEHMEYER at the ’
Municipal Airport in Birmingham when LEHMEYER arrived at 
10:46 a.m. on a flight from Atlanta, EVARS took LEHMEYER in 
his car to- West End Baptist Hospital where they talked with - 
Mrs, ELKOURIE. They went back to the airport to reschedule 
a. flight, LEHMEYER checked in his luggage. They then went 
to Plantation Barbecue on First Avenue Morth,‘Birmingham, for 
lunch. Then the/Either went to a movie and to the airport, 
or vice versa, 'EVANS -cannot recall which, He-:does not recall 
the movie ;or the theater 'in downtown Birmingham, They were 
"killing time" until they could.talk with ELKOURIE at 5:00 
p.m. EVA® thinks''they . left the movie about 4:45 p.m. and. . 
then went to ELKOTRlR’s home at 7444 48th Avenue, Birmingham, 

.where,they talked,.with- him,, EVA® then took LEHMEYER back 
:;to the airport shortly after 6:00 p.m. EVA® left before 
fLEHMEYER’s flight departed at 6:30 the 'same day. He ws
going to Chicago via. Atlanta. .

On 4/7/68 nt. Birmingham, Alabama Riia # BH 44-1740

43 : ■
by SA ANDREW M, SMITHsmas_____________________ :Date dictated 4/ZZ6B

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date 4/10/68

Mrs"JSALLY ANN WASHBURN, Manager, Avon Motel, 1512 
South 20th Street, made available all of her registrations for 
March and April, 1968, which were reviewed.

No registration was observed in the name of LOWMEYER' 
of LEHMEYER, and the only registration from Memphis, Tennessee, 
was the following:

WILLIAM BUDING, 3656 Dunn, Memphis, Tennessee, 
registered on April 1, 1968, for one day, driving 
a Chevrolet, bearing Tennessee License TP 8387,

BUDING registered for one person and stayed in Unit 5; 
however, Mrs. WASHBURN stated that she observed BUDING leave th® 
motel shortly after he checked in and return with an unknown 
Si^i.

She stated that she would describe BUDING as a white 
male, in his late thirties, 6’1*', 160 - 170 lbs., medium 
build, dark hair, wearing a business suit.

Mrs. WASHBURN observed the FBI sketch which has been 
prepared in this case, and stated that BUDING somewhat resembled 
this individual, especially his hair and eyes.

She stated that there are no telephones in the 
rooms and that she did not observe BUDING or anyone else 
carrying a large cardboard box which could contain a rifle.

Q„ 4/8/68 at. Birmingham, A labama______File # BH 44-1740 

SAs CHARLES DONALD BYRON and ^4 
by COLEMAN D. GEARY, III:CDB:jbt Date dictated 4/10/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

■ D»fa. Apfril 8, 1968

JQE B. JlMUMJj 5013-B Georgia Road, Birmingham, 
telephone 592-0429$ advised as .follows;

He advised he.has worked in the electrical shop at 
Hayes International Corporation for 15 years,'and in September 
of 1967 was laid'off.■■ Beginning then, he went to work for 
Yellow, Cab .Company as a', dayshift driver; He advised that he 
drives Taxi Cab #52 and begins work at 6:00 a.m. t

At approximately 9:00 a.mi. on March 28, 1968, he 
drove a fare fronithe Tutwiler Hotelrto the airport. The 
taxi cab starter'at theairport advised that they had to© 
matiy. taxis at the'airport'and he need not wait; at that cab 
stand.

GILLILAND advised that he returned toward town; 
along the airpor|' highway^ and at 15th Avenue in front’of the 
Enco Station he picked up a fare that flagged him down. He 
stated .this individual was standing on the grass in front of 
the service station between the two entrance ramps.

He described this individual as a white male, six 
feet to six feet^Sne inch, 180 pounds, 35 tb40 years old, 
wearing a blue sfiit with a black tie. This individual was' 
carrying a smalV-overaightj blue suitcase about 24 inches long.- 
The man opened the' back door and ..placed the suitcase on the 
back seat beside him. This individual stated .’’You go where- 
I tell you. Go down 5th Avenue to 20th Street'and turn left.”

GILLILAND advised this individual made no further 
comments during the trip until they.reached the vicinityJOf 
Five Points South, when the passenger stated ’’This is good 

-enough. I’ll get out right here."

GILLILANP advised that he let his passenger off on 
'the northwest corner.vof 20th -Street and 9th Avenue South, 
referred to as Five Points South. The total fare was $2.16, 
and .this individual^gave him three .one-dollar bills and told

On .44/68—at Birmingham, Alabama Pilft # BH 44-1740____________
. .45

by_$A_J0HN^^_______________ —Date dictated W68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to ,,a 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. . '
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him t© ’’keep th©'.change - buy a ©up of coffee.”

GILMLOD stated that on Thursday, Marsh 28} 1968s, 
he had 18 total fares, and this particular run was Ms fifth 
of the day; therefore, the time would be placed at approxi­
mately 9:00 a.®. He was unable to recall whether the suit- 
ease this individual was carrying was leather, nylon, or ©f, 
some other composition. He stated the last he saw of this 
individual was when he stepped from the cab up ©mt© the curb 
on the northwest’ corner of :20th Street .and 9th Avenue South.

■When displayed the artist's conception ©f the indi­
vidual wing the.mme HARVEY LOWMEYER, GIUsIM®. advised the 
face was familiar and he was quite certain that it was the 
individual he took to Five Points South.

On March 29, 1068, he made two trips from the sir- 
port, the first being two boxes which were transported fro® . 
the Railway Express to Office park Circle, and the secoada 
far® from the terminal to 4740 1st Avenue South. GIWMB 
stated he could hot recall this particular far© but was relying 
on his trip sheet.

GILMMro advised he could not recall the fare from 
th® Tutwiler Hotel to th© airport on March 30, 1968, or-th© 
return trip from'the airport to 4604 South Long. These last 
tw© trips were th® last two of th© day, s© that th® time 
would be placed around-4:00 p.m. lie has no recollection of 
th® number.of passengers, their sex or race.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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The following investigation was conducted at 
Birmingham, Alabama, by Special Agents C. B. STANBERRY 
and HARRY T. POSEY: • ,

The records of the following companies pertaining 
to automobiles rented by those companies during the period 
of March 1, 1968, through April 8, 1968, were reviewed for 
the names of HARVEY LOWMEYER, W. H. LEHMEYER and JOHN 
WILLARD* The distance traveled and the destination was 
also observed.

An artist conception was also displayed to 
employees of the companies contacted as indicated.

No record was located indicating that LOWMEYER, 
LEHMEYER or WILLARD had rented an automobile from those 
companies and no employee was located who could identify 
the artist conception.

DATE COMPANY

April 8, 1968 Airways Rent-A-Car
2315 5th Avenue, North 
Birmingham, Alabama

Records made available by WALTER DOUGHTON, 
Manager, who advised that automobiles rented from this 
company were to be returned to this office at Birmingham* 
The automobiles are not allowed to be taken to other 
offices in other cities or states'to be left.

April 8, 1968 National Car Rental 
2328 5th Avenue, North 

4 Birmingham, Alabama

Records made available by DON SHUBERT, Manager, 
who made'available records"'covering rentals for the period 
of April 1, 1968, through April 8, 1968, and advised that 
the records for the month of March, 1968, are maintained 
at the National Car Rental office, 3317 South Memorial 
Parkway, Huntsville, Alabama.,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PURCHASE OF 1966 WHITE MUSTANG TWO-DOOR 
BY ERIC Se GALT, 2608 HIGHLAND AVENUE, 
EM OWNER, WILLIAM D, PAISLEY, ON 
AWU^29 and 30, 1967, 
®»*essss««ssoB««te5i«i^naaw=^*«i«»ii5G5saa(gs»ei»s#««san»siiaw^BB<M»"»«a»*«»»«*«>«<*»i»>5“®<«aM“ea»s»s=^
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 .Date^W68

At 8:30 A.M., the records of the Jefferson Comity ’ 
Department of Reverae were examined to determine the registered 
owner of an automobile bearing 1968 Alabama tag no, 1=38993, 
These records indicated that this tag was issued on October 2, 
1967, to Mr. ERIC S. GALT,, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, 
Alabama, for a 1966 Mustang, two-door, eight cylinder, Vehicle 
Identification No. 6T07C190647. This record also indicated' 
that this car bore a previous 1967 Alabama tag no. 1A-88354. 
A check of the records concerning this number revealed that 
this number was issued for the same automobile to a Mr. 
WILLIAM IK PAISLEY, 701 48th Street South, Birmingham, Alabama, 
who bought this car from Maring Crawford Ford Company, Birmingham 
on December 15, 1966. This car had originally been registered 
by Maring Crawford Ford Company, on March 11, 1966, as having 
been sold to MELVIN E. HARVEY, 3311 Highland Drive, Birmingham.. 
The record shows the car was transferred from HARVEY'S name to 
PAISLEY on December 15, 1966, and was then transferred from 
PAISLEY to ERIC S, GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, 
Alabama, on August 30, 1967,

On 4/9/68 9t Birmingham, Alabama File # BH 44-1740

SAs NEIL P. SHANAHAN and
by ROBBRT M. BMUIin;ltPS:jal:jbt p„„ dicljW 4/11/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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1

. ' . . ■ Date April 9; 1968

■ WILLIAM D. PAISLEY, 701 48th Street South,
Birmingham, furnished the following.

On August 29, 1967, a man later identified as EEIC 
GALT came to the PAISLEY residence in a taxi cab. This man 
apparently was the same man who had called earlier in the 
day and talked to PA ISLEY’s wife about an ad the PAISLEYS had 
placed in a local newspaper in an effort to sell their 1966 
white Mustang. PAISLEY showed the automobile which has a 
red interior to GALT and offered to let him test-drive th® 
car. GALT refused to drive the car, saying he did not have 
an Alabama drivers license,, but he did have one in Louisiana. 
PAISLEY then drove GALT around the area, and during this 
drive picked up PAISLEY’s son DAVID. 'When they returned to 
the PAISLEY residence, GALT said "I’ll take it off your 
hands." GALT said he did not like the off-white color of the 
car, but apparently was otherwise satisfied. GALT then sug­
gested that he give PAISLEY some earnest money, and asked if 
PAISLEY would drive GALT to the downtown area of Birmingham. 

■ It was then agreed that they would meet the next day at 
about 10:00 a.m. at the First National Bank to settle the 
deal. GALT'told PAISLEY that he, GALT, had his bank account 
at the Birmingham Trust National Bank. GALT asked PAISLEY 
how he wanted payment for the car, and PAISLEY suggested a 
cashier’s check. GALT said he did not know how to get a 
cashier’s check, and PAISLEY said he would show him how the 
next day. PAISLEY, accompanied by his son DAVID, then took 
GALT to First Avenue and North 20th Street, where GALT got ‘ 
out of the car.

The next day PAISLEY received a telephone call from 
GALT, who said he would meet him at the First National Bank 
to settle the deal. At about 10:15 a.m., they met in front 
of the bank, and GALT took $2,000 cash out of his shirt 
pocket and'gave it to PAISLEY. PAISLEY suggested ■ they g© 
inside the bank and count the* money, which they did. PAISLEY 
deposited the money' in the bank, and GALT went with PAISLEY’s 
son to a parking?lot where he took possession of the car.

Op 4/9/68 at Birmingham, Alabama Rj]e # BH 44-1740
SAs NEIL P. SHANAHAN
and ROBERT M. BARRETT RMBjmas 4/9/68

by-------------- :------------ ;------------ :--------------------------------------------Date dictated-----------------------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI- It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to. 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .
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PAISLEY recalls .GALT mentioned that he worked on 
a barge line between New Orleans and St. Louis, and that he 
would-work 20' days and then be off 10 days. He recalled 
GALT saying that he was married, and that his wife was now 
living ’’over in Rocky Ridge,’’ referring to an area south of ■ 
Homewood, Alabama. 1

PAISLEY described GALT as a white male, age about 
32, five feet, ten and one-half inches tall, 160 to 165 pounds, 
dark brown hair, neat-looking, neat dresser, quiet, accent 
was not from the Alabama area.

Mr., PAISLEY said he did not. believe he could identify 
GALT if he ever saw him again.

PAISLEY produced a bill of sale 'for-this .transaction 
which shows the. 'car was sold to ERIC GALT, 2608 Highland 
Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama, telephone 323-9487, for $1,995 
on August 30, 1967.
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WILLIAM DAVID PAISLEY, JR., 701 South 48th Street, 
Birmingham, on April 9, 1968, furnished the following:

Sometime in late August, 1967, PAISLEY’s father 
had run an ad in the Sunday newspaper in an effort to sell 
their 1966 white two-door hardtop Mustang with red interior 
and whitewall tires. They advertised the car as befag for 
sale for $1,995. A couple of days later, a man later identic 
fied as ERIC GALT and PAISLEY’s father picked up PAISLEY at the 
home of one of his friends, PAISLEY’S father was driving th® 
car and GALT was riding in the front seat. They drove around 
the area for awhile and then returned to the PAISLEY residence, 
GALT did not ask any questions, look at the motor ar in the trusak 
of the car. He said, "I’ll be glad to take this cgr off your 
hands." He then agreed to give PAISLEY’S father a down payment 
if Mr. PAISLEY would take GALT back to downtown Birmingham. 
They then agreed to meet the next, morning at the First National 
Bank to settle the deal, because PAISLEY’S father has his office 
in that building and PAISLEY at the time was employed in the 
First National Bank.

Mr, PAISLEY suggested that GALT obtain a cashier’s 
check, PAISLEY and his father then took GALT to First Avenue 
North and 20th Street, where he got out of the car. That 
evening, August 29, 1968, PAISLEY tried to call GALT at the tele­
phone number GALT had left with PAISLEY’S father. PAISLEY 
was unable to talk to. GALT as he was not at the number called 
and PAISLEY learned this number was at a rooming hows® on High­
land Avenue, The next day PAISLEY’S father received a telephone 
call from GALT who said he was six blocks away from the First 
National Bank building and would meet the PAISLEYS in front of 
the First National.Bank at about 10:15 A,M. They met in front 
of the bank at 10:15 A.M. and GALT produced $2f000.in casbf 
mostly twenties, with some 100-dollar bills. They stepped 
inside the bank where the money was counted and GALT wag 
given a bill of sale.

On 4/9.10/68 at. Birmingham, Alabama_________ File #____ BH 44-1740___________

SAs NEIL P. SHANAHAN arid
by____ ROBERT M, BARRETT: RMB * ma S : J b t----------------Date dictated----- 4/9,1.1/68-----------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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PAISLEY then took GALT to the parking lot where the 
car was parked and showed him how to drive the car, He then 
gave GALT the keys and GALT drove off. -

DAVID PAISLEY recalled that he observed this same 
car. for about' six weeks after the sale, parked in front of 
the rooming house in the 2600 block of Highland Avenue, but 
that he had not seen this automobile since about .th© first of ' 
October, 1967, He also recalled that on one of these occasions 
he: observed, a front bumper tag with a drawing of a Confederate 
flag thereon.

PAISLEY recalled GALT saying that he worked on a 
barge on the Mississippi River ’’out of St. Louis” to Hew 
Orleans. He would work a month and then be off for two weeks, 
and that this was a'lonely life. He also said he had saved 
all his money from his job and would pay cash for the car.

PAISLEY also recalled that GALT was emphatic about - 
not’test driving the automobile, and said that his Louisiana 
license had expired- and he had not obtained an Alabama driver’s 
license yet? He.- also recalled GALT making a statement that he 
did his banking at the Birmingham Trust National Bank, and 
”I have my money there."

- ’ ' ■ -PAISLEY described GALT as a white male, 5’8"“Sj", age .32,
tall, 145 poun^, dark brown or' black hair with a widow’s peak 
and-'cut short.. - This person was not a smoker, was very clean­
cut, very shy and .quiet. He claimed h© was divorced and that 
his wife was presently living on Rocky Ridge or Dolly Ridge 
Road "over the mountain," referring to an area south of 
Homewood, Alabama. PAISLEY recalled this person had an accent 
■which was possibly Western, but was definitely not from the 
Alabama area;, PAISLEY also recalled this person saying he was ' 
unemployed at that time.

■ ■ ‘ PAISLEY said he could definitely identify
this person if he ever saw him again.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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On April 10, 1968, DAVID PAISLEY observed an 
.- artist’s conception'of a person who had purchased a rifle 

" at Aeromarine Supply, Birmingham, on March 29, 1968, PAISLEY
' said this artist’s conception did not resemble ERIC GALT,

x . PAISLEY, said, his father had told GALT during the
' transaction '.that GALT would have to get insurance for the Musta®^ 
as the PAISLEYs would-cancel their car insurance' by calling 
State Farm Insurance Company that day (August 30, 1968), 

> . ' PAISLEY recalled-that GALT did not ask any questions or say 
1. anything further about car insurance.

' During his contacts with GALT, PAISLEY said he
< . never detected, the-odor of alcohol on GALT nor did he observe

. GALT smoke cigarettes. PAISLEY said the ad for the automobile 
had been run in. the ’’Birmingham News” on Sunday, August 27, 1967.

- : ' only. ■ ,x - - ' ■ • '

. PAISLEY .recalled GALT, after inspecting PAISLEY’S
. - 'Mustang, saying that this was the cleanest one that GALT had seen. 

■ ■ : He. also recalled GALT -saying, ”I*ve get my money in -the Birmingham
Trust,” and did. not refer to the bank as the ”BTNB," which is

■ commonly.-done by natives of Birmingham. In connection with 
j. , GALT*s divorced wife whom GALT claimed was living ora Rocky

Ridge Road or Dolly Ridge Road, ’’over the mountain," PAISLEY 
; recalls GALT saying, ’’Yeah, that’s the way it goes.”

. PAISLEY1 .said the price of $1,995 for the Mustang 
f--,. was $300 too much, but this price was never questioned by 
=;r - GALT and this price'did not seem to bother GALT in any way. 
f ■' - GALT said he had been saving his money and because he worked ora

a barge he had no place to spend it.

;f.;-: . ' - . ' PAISLEY said he could not recall how GALT, was dressed
on August 29., 1967, but did believe that on August 30, 1967.

:-:?-.--.' - - GALT was wearing a sport poat, a dress shirt, with no tie, 
/ open at the nec,k«

• Prior to-GALT’s taking possession of the car on
fe‘;- August 30, 1967,- PAISLEY’s father asked GALT how GALT was going 

to get: his driver’s license. GALT replied that he had a 
^‘■•Xy.k^ rooming house,” who would take him to the
'^ [ ' .- ’ place where he could obtain a driver ’s license and change the 
?'” ? registration on the car.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



4
BH 44-1740

■ DAVID PAISLEY recalled that dorlag the month to six
weeks after the sale he had observed this car parked ©a numerous 
occasions la front of the rooming house in the 2600 block of 
Highland Avenue. He had noted that this car seemed to be dirty 
fro® non-use, rather than from being driven, and that on the last 
occasion of observing this car which would have been about the 
first of October, 1967, the car still had the slick bald ■ 
tires that had been on it when it-was sold.

PAISLEY furnished.the following detailed description 
of the automobile: .

1966 white Mustang, two-door hardtop, eight ■ • ‘
cylinder, 289, four individual red plastic .
floor mats, push button radio, heater, remote ■ 

. ■ control outside mirror, day-hight inside mirror.,
very clean engine, mileage 20,000 miles, equipped’ . 
with Autolite battery, four whitewall, bald tires. 
The spare was in good shape but had a wider white- ; 
wall than the tires on the wheels. The seats 
were medium red in color and the carpeting was •

' maroon or dark red. The body condition of the
car was excellent and the muffler was painted ■
shiny silver. ■

' PAISLEY said that he had forgotten to advise on
April 9, 1968, that on April 5, 1968, sometime between 1:00 ?J. 
and 1:30 P.M., while driving east on Fifth Avenue North, in ’ 
front of the U. S. Post Office, PAISLEY observed a 1966 clean, 
white Mustang hardtop, which he thought-could possibly' be the 
same car he had sold to GALT. He also,, at the same time, - 
observed the back of a man getting into this car whose build 
resembled that of GALT. PAISLEY said he could not be definite 
that this was the same car and that the individual was GALT, 
as he only had a fleeting glimpse.- ■ .
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Mrs. WILLIAM D. PAISLEY, 701 48th Street South, 
Birmingham, furnished the following.

On August 29, 1967, Mrs. PAISLEY received a tele­
phone call from a man later, identified as ERIC GALT in answer 
to a newspaper ad the PAISLEYs had run in an effort to sell 
■their 1966 white Mustang. GALT inquired if the car had been 
sold yet and was told that‘it had not. He then said he would- 
likevto look at it and asked how to get to the PAISLEY rest™ 
dence^^He told Mrs. PAISLEY that he was ’’not familiar with 
the city/' She thought at the time that the caller might be 
one of her teenage sons’ companions who was playing a joke 
on her, so she asked'the caller (GALT) ’’Do you work?” GALT 
said ”l’m a barger. I’m here looking for a job with Social 
Security.” He then explained to Mrs. PAISLEY that a barger 
was a person employed on a river barge, and he was working 
on such a barge between New Orleans and either Memphis and/or 
St. Louis,

Mrs.. PAISLEY later saw GALT when he was dealing 
with her husband concerning the automobile. She described 
him. as a white'male, age about 32, five feet, ten inches tall, 
160 pounds, dark brown hair, neat-looking, neat dresser, - 
quiet, .^c^nt possibly a Texas accent but definitely not 
northern, eastern or Virginian.

Mrs, PAISLEY said she did not believe she could 
identify this man if she saw him again.

n

On 4/9/68 at Birmingham, Alabama File # BH 44~1740__________ ___
SAs NEIL P. SHANAHAN 
and ROBERT M. BARRETT RMB:mas 4/9/68

by —-------------r-------- ■------------ :------------- :------- -r------------------ Date dictated-----------------------------------
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MARVIN CONDRAY, Service Manager, 0. Z. Hall Ford 
Company, Birmingham, Alabama, furnished the following;

The 0., Z. Hall Ford Motor Company was formerly known 
as Maring Crawford Ford Company, The policy of the Maring 
Crawford Ford Company concerning demonstrators was to register 
the car in Jefferson County, Alabama, in the name of one of 
the company’s salesmen. Mr, CORDRAY-said that MELVIN E. HARVEY 
was formerly a salesman employed by Maring Crawford Ford Com­
pany, and HARVEY formerly resided at 3311 Highland Drive, 
Birmingham, Alabama.

CONDRAY’s service records show that a 1966 Ford 
Mustang was designated on March IT, 1966, .as a demonstrator, 
and was subsequently sold to WILLIAM D. PAISLEY. This car was 
brought in for repair work on March 9, 1967, at which time 
the brake light was repaired as was an oil leak and a rattle in 
the dash. At that time the automobile had 13,164 miles. 
On April 10, 1967, this automobile was brought in and received 
a complete brake overhaul. At that time the car had 14,776 
miles. This car has Vehicle Identification No. 6T07C-190647.

On 4/16/68 at Birmingham, Alabama F-le # BH 44-1740

bv SA ROBERT M. BARRETT:jbt n x x . 4/17/68
------------------------------- -—-------------- - ----------------------------- —Date dictated -__________-_________
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MELVIN E. HARVEY9 1023 Lakeview Crescent, Birmingham', 
presently employed as a new car. salesman, Adamson Ford Company, 
Birmingham, furnished the following information:

HARVEY was employed by Maring Crawford Ford Company 
until May, 1967,, He recalled that in March, 1966, he obtained 
a new 1966 white Ford Mustang, eight cylinder hardtop from the 
company’s new car lot and thereafter this automobile was used 
as a demonstrator until it was sold sometime in December, 1966, 
HARVEY at that time was residing at 3311 Highland Drive, and the 
car was registered in his name. He stated the automobile 
never left the State of Alabama during the time it was used 
as a demonstrator, HARVEY said the warranty plate for this 
automobile was issued in the name of MELVIN E. HARVEY, 3311 
Highland Drive, and that the warranty was in effect until March, 
1968. He said any claims made through the use of this warranty 
plate would be sent to the Warranty Department, Ford Motor 
Company, Detroit, by any authorized dealer where the work 
was performed. HARVEY said that any new owner of this auto­
mobile, while the warranty was in effect, should have had the 
warranty plate changed to the new owner’s name, but that very 
often this is not done by the customers.

HARVEY said he had no knowledge whatsoever that this 
car ever went to California, and he knew no one by the name of 
ANITA CATZWINKEL and/or GINGER DAY.

On___ 4/17/68^ .. at__ Birmingham, Alabama_______ Fife # BH 44-1740

by___ SA-ROBERT .M .—BARRETT! jbt___________—Date dictated 4/17/68
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On April 16, 1968, WILLIAM DAVID PAISLEY, JR., 
701 South 48th Street, Birmingham, Alabama, furnished the 
following:

PAISLEY said he had recalled that at the time he sold 
his 1966 white Ford Mustang to ERIC GALT, oh August 30, 1967, 
he told GALT that the car needed to have the oil changed as 
soon as possible and that the car needed a tune-up, PAISLEY 
recalled that the car at the time of sale to GALT had approxi­
mately 19,800 miles. He also recalled that the air fLiter was 
a factory replacement and that the oil filter was an A/C 
oil filter that had been purchased from the Texaco station in 
the Woodlawn area of Birmingham.

On April 17, 1968, WILLIAM DAVID PAISLEY, JR. advised 
he recalled he purchased this car on or about December 15, 1966. 
The car at the time had about 9,000 to 9,500 miles and had 
been used as a demonstrator by the Maring Crawford Ford Company. 
PAISLEY said the car was never driven by him out of Alabama.

PAISLEY recalled at the time he sold the car to 
ERIC GALT he also furnished GALT a warranty plate which bore 
the name of the Maring Crawford salesman, MELVIN E. HARVEY. 
The car had been registered in HARVEY’s name while it was being 
used as a demonstrator. PAISLEY recalled that the warranty 
on this automobile was still in effect until March, 1968. He 
said he had not changed the name on the warranty plate to his 
own (PAISLEY) as he should have, but had kept the original 
plate which bore the name, MELVIN E. HARVEY.

PAISLEY said he never drove the automobile to Calif­
ornia, and he knew-no one by the name of ANITA CATZWINKEL and/or 
GINGER DAY.

On 4/16,17/6^t Birmingham, Alabama pile # BH 44-1740

bv SA ROBERT M. BARRETT:jbt w 4 4/17/68-----;--------------------------------------------- ------------------------- -------Date dictated---------------------------- _
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your^gency.
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BOOMING HOOSE, 2608 HIGHLAND' AVOOE, 
BIRMINGHAM, OPERATED BY PETER CHEWS.
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Date 4/11/68

At approximately 8:15 p.m. , W, KTH CBMS 
was eoataetefi at 2608 Highland Avenue, -.Birmingham. He 
advised that he’ is th® »aaap? and owner of a business 
operated at this address known as Swamy Roms, which ■ 
business ©ocupies the entire large white frame dwelling 
•located at this address.

Mr. CKWE was asked whether or not he had a 
tenant named BIC S, GALT, Mr. CKMS had immediately 
stated that a man -named GALT had been a tenant at his 
rooming house for about three months, brat has been gone 
for about five months, CBMS immediately reviewed a 
quantity of 3x5 index cards, which he rases as registra­
tion cards for his. guests, and was unable to locate ©m 
in the name SMC L, GALT, but stated he recalled this 
individual as a man who occupied Boo# 14 in the rooming 
house, He stated this man’ came around th® end of August, 
1967, and rented a room, stating he had previously lived 
and worked in W^goula, Mississippi, where h@ had worked 
for a manufacturing company that mad® big boats, ®£KS 
stated that he believes it was the Ingalls Boat Company. 
He said that GALT stayed until approximately th® end of 
October, 1967, and left, stating he had a job working on 
a boat in Mobil®, Alabama. ®MS described GALT as 
being about 5’1@” tall, 170 pounds, and said he remembered 
him as being a very neat dresser. He advised that GALT 
stated he was on vacation and did not work anywhere while 
he stayed at the rooming house,

CHEWS® was not able t© state initially 
whether GALT had an autom bile, but later said that 
he thought he did have an automobile and that it was whit®.

CH1MS advised that shortly after GALT had 
been living there he received a package in the mail which 
he (©HERPES) saw because the mailman left it with him. He 
stated he remembered asking GALT about this package and 
GALT stated that he was not satisfied with th® merchandise 
-aad-M-getswM^—W^l-afe©-advtsed—that—te-received.

0n 4/8/68 at Birmingham, Alabama PUp # BH 44^174© 

SAs NEIL P. SHANAHAN and
wmaa a, straw: w/j.i DaU diasW W/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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a letter addressed to GMT atoat three or My&® few 
w@Bs ago j, whieh be retwmed to the postman

OSSIFIES advised that he remembers GALT’S 
making a telephone ©all to Mobiles, Alabama, to coafiw 
this Job he said he had ©n a boat.
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Date _W68____________

§&>« ffiKBM IEMjT wag interviewed at 
2668 Highland Avera® andfwaisted the fellwiag 
iafeMatiOfio

te„ BLW advised that- he hag been ©alloyed 
as a ©©ok foy te. BKB CESPK for the past several 
years and was so employed ri see CHE WES ocee^ied the 
present tow, 2668 Highland Avenue.

After being advised of the nature of th® 
iatewtw, h® stated that he remembers EMC SALT only 
vaguely. He remembers that he occupied Soos 14 for 
aM two months shortly after they first moved into 
that house. Se said that h® serves breakfast to the 
boarders between 6 and 7:3© every morning and that this 
individual in Boom 14 earn® out of hie room at approxi­
mately 7:15 or 7:20 after everyone else had finished 
breakfast and gone to work, had his breakfast and then 
went back to bed. KELLY advised that he recalls "fussing” 
at this man several times for waiting so late to have his 
breakfast.

KELLY stated that he recalled something 
peculiar about this man in that he paid for room and 
board each week he was there-, except the last week, 
he only paid for a room and.did not take any meals. He 
said that he recalls this individual stating that the 
reason he did not have meals was that he did not have any 
money.

KELLY viewed a composite drawing and stated 
that it resembled G*LT, except that he believed GALT 
to be thinner in the face than this drawing indicated.

KELLY is described as a Kegro male, approximately 
50 years old.

n 4/10/68 , Birmingham, Alabama M 44-174©Un-------------------------at____________„______________________File #______________ _____________

SAs TOL P. SHAWM and
, ROBERT M. BARRETT: W/jal . 4/11/68
by-------------------------------------------------------------- “------------------- Date dictated------------ :_____________
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date j£rilUi4968

■Mr» FEKS CHEWES. owner aad ma ma gey o^ abwdiag 
house located at'2608 highland Avenue9 BiHaiaghaa, made 
available his receipts for all known guests for the mouths ©f 
August, September, October, Mov@sa.ber and December, 1967.

A review of these receipts disclosed1the following 
iafowtioa; ■ '

1. .Receipt dated August 26, 1967, to Mr. ERIC S.
GALT Room aad board from August 26, 1967 
through September 1, 1967. .. The cost of these 
accommodations was $22.50, and it is noted on

. the receipt that BRIC GALT occupied Room #14 '
at this residence. • .

2. ' Receipt dated September 2, 1967, to Mr. BRIC .. 
S. GALT — Room and board from September 2, ‘
1967 through September 9, 1967. The. cost 'of 
these accommodations was $22.50, and'it'is

. noted on the receipt that SMC GALT occupied 
' ' Room #14 at this residence._ .

3. ’ Receipt dated September 9, 1967,- to Mr. ERIC
GALT “= Boo® and board fro® September 9, 1967

■ through September 16, 1967. The cost of these
. accommodations was $22.56, and it is noted on .

.the receipt that ERIC GALT occupied Room #14 
at this residence. .

4. Receipt dated September-30, 1967, ta Mr. ERIC
’ . GALT “= &a® only from September 30, 1967 to <

October 7, 1967. The cost of this accomoda- " 
tion is shown as $17.50,' and further, Mr. GALT 

. occupied Room #14.

-Mr. PET® CKERFES advised that he recalls ERIC 
GALT requesting him to drive hi® to th© Drivers License

On 4/10/68 at 1 Birmingham, Alabama Fhp. # BH 44-1740_________ __
. 1 ' ME 44-1987 1

by ' SA WILLIAM A, SAUCIERsmas '________________ Date Hirt^ 4/11/68
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Department, Birmingham, Ala^w,. la order that h® could ©Main 
a esirent Stat® of Alabama drivers license. . He said that he 
is suable to stat® positively if te drove ERIC GALT to th© 
drivers license'examination station in his- automobile or if he 
drove Mr. SALT'S Ford Mustang. B said that he did regain 
with EBIC GALT while he took his drivers license-tost and 
examination, and thereafter he departed.

Mr. CHERPES also recall® that ERIC GALT received a 
package fro® Chicago, Illinois, while at Ms boarding, hows 
during th® month of September 1967. He said that this package 
was a bos approximately ten inches in height, by 18 inches by 
24 inches, weighing approximately 20 pounds. Mr. CHERPLS said 
that ERIC GALT was apt- happy with the .merchandise h® received, 
and that h® was returning th® box to th© gender. He added 
that the conterts of this box is unknown to Mm.

Mr. CHEWE stated after ER Ki GALT departed from th® 
boarding house, a letter was received addressed to ERIC GALT, 
which he believed was from th© same sender as th© box. Be 
described this letter as a bwiawss-typ® letter, and te be= 
li@v@d it contained a check. CHERPES said that he held th® 
letter for several days, and sine® ERIC GALT had moved and 
furnished no forwarding address fee returned this letter to 
the Post Office. ’ ■

A review.of additional guest' receipts disclosed a 
receipt dated October 17, 1967, which, ^s® that Mr. ?0WST 
McCABE paid room rent ©n Room #14 from October 17, 1967, 
through October 24, 1967'. Im this regard, it is noted that 
MIC GALT resided in Room #14 during Ms entire stay at tte. 
boarding house.

An additional receipt was looted dated October 24/ 
1967, which shows that rent was paid cm Room #14 from 
October 24, 196 7, through October 31, 196 7, by Mr. WRWT 
McCABE.

67
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d3m April 14, W68

Mr. .PETER CHERPES, Economy Rooming House, 2608 
Highland Avenue, Birmingham, advised that ERIC GALT first 
came to his rooming house during the last week in August, 
1967. He said that ERIC GALT resided in Room 14 during 
his stay at the rooming house and he was unable to state 
positively the mode of transportation used by GAL® when he 
first arrived. Mr. CHERPES pointed out that he runs a 
continuous ad in the Birmingham, Alabama newspapers and 
more than likely GALT obtained the address of his rooming 
house from a newspaper. He said that he was unable to 
recall if GALT telephoned him prior to coming to the rooming 
house, pointing out that he gets numerous inquiries each day 
concerning rooms and rates.

Mr. CHERPES said that when ERIC GALT arrived, he had two 
or three pieces of luggage, was cleanly dressed and said that 
he previously lived and worked in Pascagoula, Mississippi. 
He recalled that GALT said he worked for a manufacturing 
company that made boats and he believed it was the Ingalls 
Boat Company, Pascagoula, Mississippi> He said that GALT 
told him he was on vacation and further that he Twas -unem­
ployed during the entire time he stayed at the rboming house.

Mr. CHERPES said that a few days after ERIC GALT 
arrived, he came to him and asked him if he would go with 
him to obtain a State of Alabama driver’s license inasmuch 
as he had no driver’s license. He said that since GALT was 
a new tenant,, which he desired to keep, he agreed to accompany 
GALT, which he did, to the driver’s license examination station, 
Birmingham, and waited for GALT while he took his driver’s 
examination and road test. He recalled that GALT had a white 
recent model Mustang which he drove to and from the driver’s 
license examination station. Mr. CHERPES was unable to 
recall seeing this white Mustang prior to the day that he 
accompanied ERIC GALT for his license examination.

Mr. CHERPES said that he recalls that GALT remained 
to himself most of the time and further recalled that he was 
always late for breakfast and ate around 10:00 a,m. GALT,
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thereafter, would return to his room and rest and he 
observed him on occasions leaving during the.day. He said 
that to the best of his recollection'GALT would always be 
on time for the evening dinner,.which was served between 
5:30 and 6:00 p.m. each day.

Mr. CHBPES said that approximately two weeks later 
a parcel post package was delivered to the rooming hows® for 
BRIC GALT from Chicago, Illinois, and that he is unable to 
recall the sender. He remembered this package being de­
livered inasmuch as GALT was not at the rooming house when 
the package arrived and that he kept the package in his 
room until GALT returned. He;said that GALT did not open 
the package in his presence and that he took it to his 
room and, therefore,.he is unable to state what merchandise- 
was in the box. He described the box as approximately ten 
inches in height by 18 inches by 24 inches and weighing 
approximately 25 pounds. He said that a day or so later, 
GALT said to him that he was not happy with the merchandise 
he had received and was returning it to the sender. He said 
that GALT did not ask him for any wrapping paper, nor did. 
he see him leave the rooming house with the box.

Mr. CHERPES said that during the latter part of 
March, 1968, he received a business-type letter addressed 
■to ERIC GALT at his address. He said that this letter con­
tained what he believed to be a check for Mr. GALT and that 
it was also from the same company in Chicago, Illinois which 
had mailed the above described box to GALT. He said that he 
held this letter for one or two-days and, thereafter, marked 
it ’’Hot here” and returned it to the U. S. Post-Office. Mr. 
CHERPES described the envelope in which the letter dr ©heck 
came as a business-type envelope, thin, blue in color, 
window-type.

Mr. CHERPES said that to the best of his memory 
he believed that ERIC GALT left his residence on Thursday 
or Friday evening. He said that a few days prior to GALT’s 
departure he had a conversation with ERIC GALT, at which.time 
he said to CHERPES that he had a possible job on a boat at 
Pascagoula, Mississippi. He said that GALT said he had 
made a telephone’ call concerning this possible employment 
and the following day GALT advised CHERPES that he had 
confirmed this employment and that he would be leaving and 
was going to Mobile, Alabama. He said.GALT told him he had
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a© current address which he could leave in order that Ms 
mail could be forwarded,, but that he would send him a 
forwarding address, which he failed to do.

Mr. CHERPES pointed out that at no time previous 
©r since has he observed BRIC GALT and, further, he is -unable 
t© remember any other correspondence he may have1 received 

■ while at th® rooming' house.

Mr. CHWES pointed out that GALT remained t© 
himself most of the time and did not mix with other tenants. 
He was always neatly dressed in sport-type, as well as business- 
type, clothes. He said that.GALT was approximately 30 t© 3§ 
years in age, approximately five feet ten inches in height, 

. weighed from 170 to 175 pounds, had medium brown hair which 
he combed straight back with no part, fair complexion, and 
thin build.

Mr. CHERPES said that he was unable to remember if 
h® had ever seen GALT with any other person leaving the rooming 
house and was unable to say .who his acquaintances, associates ©r 
any other individuals GALT may have known in Birmingham, Alabama 
might" be. He said that GALT would on occasions watch television 
in the TV room and that possibly some of the other guests wh© 
were there during the same time as GALT may have talked with 
GALT or be- in a position to furnish additional information 
concerning his activities. Mr. CHERPES said that he knows 
ERIC GALT and could identify him should he see. him again @r 
if he.should return to the rooming house.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/13/68__________

.Mr, PKT® CHBBPSS, ower ttd ®onager, ico»»y 
Eeoaiag House, 1608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, 
•made available for review his receipts as well as 
guest registration cards for the aontte of August, 
September, October, November and December, 1967,

A review of these receipts and guest, cards 
disclosed the following individuals were at the ■ 
rooming house during the period August 26, 1967, through 
October 7, 1967?

1, Mr. Ds Tt GBI®, 2007 Sth Street, South, 
Decatur, Alabama, employed Rust Engineering Company, ; 
occupied room 24 and 27 from August 4, 1967 through 
February 1, 19681 ■ .

2, Mr, HILL HOOT, room. 21 and still© pest, 
.having arrived Economy.Boarding House July,. 1967
Mr,. HILL HMDS' employed Nifty Paper Company/ Birmingham, 
Alabama,

3, Mr, PERCY. STRICKLAND presently occupies 
room 17 and has resided at this boarding house, for 
several years, " ’ .

4. Mr. CHARLES JACKSON DAVIS, room 25, 
.M4,:wlQyed Camta.Wge. Tile Manufacturing Company, 
3506 4th. Avenue, South, Birmingham.

5, FORREST M. COLE, 40.18 Gast in or Gast is ‘ 
Circle, Jackson, Mississippi, occupied room 19 and 18 
.from.September 28, 1967, through October 31, 1967,

6. B. JULIAN DIFFEY or DIFFKRY occupied . 
room 26 from August 25, 1967, to September-1, 1967, 
He furnished address as 7340 Queenstown Avenue, 
'Birmingham, Alabama ■ '
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■ 7. JAE E. BELL, 2537 Wycliff Drive,. .Pensacola, 
Florida, occupied room 26 from September 18, 1067, to 
September 25i 1967, Notation on registration card 
'indicates Mr, BILL employed Stegall and Company.

8. Mr. 0. L. BLACK,.Route 5, 80x 227, 
Andalusia, Alabama, telephone 222^1508, occupied rooms 
18 and 29 from September 17, 1967, to September 24, ■1967.

" 9, Mr. THOMAS D,-FRANKLIN, 110 Arcade.Street, 
Gadsden, . Alabama,’ occupied; room 18 from August 31,.1967, 
to September 14, 1967. Notation on the registration 
card indicates Mr. FRANKLIN employed Avondale Mills.

10. Mr. LONNIE P. SMITH, no address listed,, 
occupied room 22 from September 2, 1967, to September 9, 
1967.- . ’ Notation of the registration card indicates Mr., 
SMITH employed Hanover Nursing Home.

11. Mr. BILLY CLEVELAND, Star Route North, 
.Sulligent, Alabama,, occupied room.29 from October 2, 1987, 
to October.12, 1967. .

J*f \ 12. < Mr. DANIEL ME SMITH, 70S South. 80th- 
Street, Atlanta, Georgia, '.occupied room 18 from 
October's, 1967, to October. 18, 1967. ; ;

13. *:Mr. AUSTIN;ST0pDENMRE, 348 Doster';- 
Street, Prattville,’Alabama, occupied room 22 from 
September 2p> 1967, to October 11, 1967.

■14?^. RICHARD ALAN WEBB, 1307 Alexandria 
Road, Weaver, Alabama, telephone’ 237-3470, occupied 
room 28 from August 31, 1967,. through Ocotber 12, 1967.

■ * 15 ;< JAMES E. WEEDON;-Route 4, Box 73, '^
Opelika, Alabama., telephone 745-7 558. No room listed. 
Was’guest in boarding house from September- 17, 1967, 
through September 28, 1967.

16. Mr. GEORGE DWIGHT PARK, JR., 2308-D 
,6th Avenue, North, .and YMCA, Birmingham, occupied rooms 
26 and 18 from September 23, 1967, to December 30, 1967.
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17. Mr. LAWRENCE HOWELL occupied room 23 
froa September 11, 1967, through October 3, 1967. 
Hr. HOOLL employed Federal Aviation Agency and 
resides 1888 binlsons telephone 682-9840, Memphis, 
Tennessee.

18. Mr. DEWIS GRIFFIN occupied room 11 
from August 31, 1967, through September 25,.1967. 
Employment Alabama Material Company, 2605 7th Avenue 
South, Birmingham.
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n^ 4/12/68____________

Mr* D. T. GREEN, 2608 Highland Avenue, was 
interviewed at Rust Engineering Company in Birmingham, 
where he is employed. GREEN advised that his home is 
in Decatur, Alabama, and that he is only at the boarding 
house from Monday evening through Friday afternnon after 
work. He stated that he cannot remember anyone by the 
name of ERIC S. GALT or anyone fitting GALT's description 
living at the rooming house in Room 14 or any other room. 
GREEN advised that he has little association with any of 
the other tenants at this rooming house since he has a 
television in his own room, where he spends most of his 
time when not at work.

At this point in the interview, Mr. GREEN said 
that he has a severe drinking problem and this also 
accounts for the amount of time he spends alone in his 
room. Mr. GREEN advised, after viewing a composite 
drawing,' that this does not resemble anyone he recalls 
living at the rooming house since he has been there.

4/10/68 . Birmingham, Alabama BH 44-1740
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1 ; FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

. \ Z ‘ 7 J ' n^* 4/12/68 

Mr. CHARLES JACKSON DAVIS,2608 Highland 
Avenue, was interviewed at his place of employment, 
the Cambridge Tile Manufacturing Company,3506 Fourth 
Avenue, South, and, after being advised of the nature 
of th# interview# stated that he does?not recall any­
one by the hime of ERIC S, GALT eve^living at CHERPES* 
rooming house,DAVIS stated tbit hehas been living 
there ‘since they moved into the new dooming house in 
July, 1967, and he has occupied Room 25Mnee that time. 
He said that be cannot recall anyone who has lived in 
Room 14 and does not recall anyone who has lived there 
as owning a Mustang automobile.

DAVIS was.shown a composite drawing and stated 
that it does not remind him of anyone who has lived at 
this rooming house# 7- ' #77-
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1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dat. _ _ J/12/68

Mr. PERCY STRICKLAND, 2608 Highland Avenue, 
was interviewed at this residence and requested 
whether or not he remembered an individual by the 
name pf ERIC GALT, who occupied Room 14 from the end 
of August, 1967, through the middle of October, 1967,

STRICKLAND stated at first that he did not 
remember anyone by that name, but after conferring 
briefly with Mr. PETER CHERPES, the landloard, he said 
that he did remember a young fellow staying in that 
room for about two months. He advised, however, that 
he did not know him and does not know anything about 
his activities while he stayed at this rooming house.

After viewing a composite drawing, STRICKLAND 
stated that this drawing resembles this individual who 
stayed in Room 14, although he cannot be certain as he 
does not remember him that well,

STRICKLAND stated that he cannot remember 
whether this individual owned an automobile and, if so, 
what kind or what color it might have been.
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^^ 4/11/68

Mr. HILL HARDY was interviewed at the Nifty 
Paper Company in Birmingham and advised that he is 
originally from Pensacola, Florida, and has been working 
for Nifty and living at PETE CHERPES’ boarding house for 
the past four years. He stated that this boarding house 
was located on 19th Street until July, 1967, when th# 
building was sold, forcing CHERPES to move his boarding 
house operation to 2608 Highland Avenue.

HARDY advised that he occupies Room 21 and 
has occupied this room since July, 1967.

When questioned concerning an individual using 
the name ERIC S, GALT, who occupied Room 14 from August 26, 
1967, until October 7, 1967, HARDY advised that the only 
man he remembers living in that room was an old man. He 
said he cannot remember anyone by the name of ERIC GALT as 
living at the rooming house. He also stated, after being 
advised of GALT’S description, that he could not remember 
anyone with that description living there. He said that 
he does not recall a white Mustang automobile belonging to 
anyone living at the rooming house or sitting in the island 
of the front street in front of this house.

HARDY stated he was sorry he could not be of 
more help, but that he is a quiet individual himself and 
stays in his room most of the time and has little or no 
association with the other tenants at this house.

After viewing an artist’s conception shown to 
him, HARDY advised that it does not resemble anyone he 
remembers ever living at this boarding house.
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HOLLIS snreais, general -Manager, T©llow Cab 
Co»pany, 1008 North 19th Stwt, Birmingham, Alabama, 
>ad@ available th® taxicab trip sheet® for August 26, 
1967.

(1) Driwr BAT MW, Taxicab No. 42, 
mad® 23 trips, according to his 
trip sheet. JAMES ©am® on daty at 
approximately 6 A.M.

Trip #8 reflects one passenger 
taken from 2909 Highland Avenue 
to 2600 Highland Avenue, total 
far® 50 cents.

Trip #14 reflects one passenger 
taken from 1031 Eighth Avenue, 
South, to South Highland (exact 
address not specified), fare $1.20.

(2) Driver MOW 10WS, Taxicab No. 37, 
mad© 40 trips, according to his trip 
sheet. WP&Ecame on duty at approxi- 
mately 4 P.M.

Trip #21 reflects one passenger was 
taken from th® ”LW” to. South High­
land (ewet address not specified), 
fare $1.

Trip 03 reflects on® passenger taken 
from Trailways to South Highland , 
'(exact address not specified), far® 
@5 cents.

0n 4/10/68 at Birmingham. Alabama File # BH.44^1740;
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NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION, VICINITY 2608 
HIGHLANDAVENUE, BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA:

The following establishments were contacted by 
SA DAVID T. DALY on April 10, 1968 and the artist’s con­
ception of Unknown Subject was displayed, with negative 
results:

Mr. GRAY MILLENDORE, owner, Millendore Diugs, 
2913 Highland Avenue;

ANDREA E. KEY, manager, Mayfield Cleaners, 2915 
Highland Avenue;

ROBERT HARRIS, manager, Highland Racket Club, 
Highland Avenue.
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